Facific Gas and

Electric Company”® 111 Almaden Boulevard, 8" Floor
San Jose, CA 95113

VIA EMAIL

June 2, 2011

Mr. Ravindra Chhatre, P.E., Accident Investigator Mr. Sunil Shori

National Transportation Safety Board Utilities Safety and Reliability Branch
490 L'Enfant Plaza, East S.W. Consumer Protection and Safety Division
Washington, DC 20594 California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Avenue, Room 2005
San Francisco, CA 94102-3298

Re: San Bruno GT Line Incident - NTSB Investigation

Dear Ravi and Sunil;
Attached in this email are the data responses and responsive documents in regard to the

following requests. On Friday, June 3 we will send (via FedEx) a DVD with a compilation of all
the responses and documentation produced during this week.

NTSB_001-002A NTSB requested a privilege waiver and a clean copy of
documents previously provided in response to this request

NTSB_008-007A NTSB requested a privilege waiver and a clean copy of
documents previously provided in response to this request

NTSB .011-007A NTSB requested a privilege waiver and a clean copy of
documents previously provided in response to this request

NTSB_083-001 NTSB requested a privilege waiver and a clean copy of various
additional documents described in this request.

Very truly yours,

William D. Hayes

Aftachments




